From: PortalAdmin@doitt.nyc.gov

Sent: 08/18/2016 07:55:45

To: <sbladmp@customerservice.nyc.gov>
Subject: < No Subject >

From: QO
Subject: Manhattan CB3 Community Group Listing Form

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by
() on Thursday, August 18, 2016 at 07:55:45

This form resides at
http://www.nyc.gov/html/mancbh3/html/forms/community_listing.shtml

ORGANIZATION OR COMPANY NAME: 11th Between 2nd and 3rd Block Association

BOUNDARIES: 11th Street Between 2nd and 3rd

Current Areas of Concern: Streetscape,,

Primary Name: David Allyn President

Primary Address: 228 E 11th St

Primary Phone: 917-579-2580

Primary Email: 11lthbtwn2ndand3rdblockassoc@gmail.com

Secondary Name: Allison Moore

Secondary Address: St Marks in the Bowery

Secondary Email: 1lthbtwn2ndand3rdblockassoc@gmail.com

This Organization Considers ltself a: Block Association,,

Mission/purpose of organization: To improve the block

What are Your Organization Activities / Primary Functions: Raising money to beautify
blockRepresenting block at community board meetings and police meetingsCommunicating
with city agencies regarding services

Is There a Governing Body: President and VP

How is the leadership determined: Elections,,

How Often Does the Organization Meet: Once every six months and as needed

How do you Notify People of Meetings: Emails, signage, neighborhood websites

What are the Qualifications or Criteria for Membership: Residence on the block

REMOTE_HOST: 68.174.118.105, 72.247.10.141

HTTP_ADDR: 68.174.118.105, 72.247.10.141

HTTP_USER_AGENT: Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_10_5)
AppleWebKit/601.6.17 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/9.1.1 Safari/601.6.17
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